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8 August 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Record

SUBJECT: AEDINOSAUR--Current Developments

1. On 7 August 1958 I met with In New Yark.Q
had asked him for further payments on account, but S will e no
more payments until authoriged by us. He will be away from hias office
on vacation from 8 August until 28 August.

2. told he.had made no arrangements withl | = _
)r publication of the book in question. He
aleo expressed surprise that we had been billed for three sets of repro~
duction proofs and said he did not know the third set had been made. He
said he had not provided any reproduction proofs to

3. 1 accordance with our telephone conversation of today,

will arrange through the Contacts Office to get the full
story from| on their dealings with

< || After talking to| called the
who said they had the third set of proofs in their vault, in accordance
with standard paractice. They said this set had net been 6ut of their

possession.
4. has asked if they can destroy
the type because of the difficulty of storage. requests that

the type not be destroyed until the book appears in Europe, which w
in two or three weeks. We will have|  |office direct

| |to hold the type for several weeks.

Chief, Commercial Staff d
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